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RCA 21-116-6/14

RESOLUTION NO. 109-21

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE $621.00 VARIANCE
PRESENTED BY THE MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT
PERTAINING TOQ THE OHIO AUDITOR OF STATE’S 2020

ANNUAL AUDIT.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Medina City Council hereby approves the $621.00 variance presented by the
Medina Municipal Court pertaining to the Ohio Auditor of State’s 2020 annual audit

of the Municipal Count.

That a copy of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ohio Auditor of State’s
Office.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by
law.

June 28, 2021 SIGNED: John M. Covne, I1I
President of Council
Kathy Patton APPROVED: June 29,2021
Clerk of Council
SIGNED: Dennis Hanwell
Mayor

Res. 109-21




Kathy Patton

From: Kristen Johnson <kjohnson@medinaco.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 406 PM

To: Kathy Patton Q@& . !l | Q ”r;-”{
Cc: mguenther@medinaco.org

Subject: RE: Tax Budget - City of Medina

Thanks, Kathy! The emailed copy is fine, | do not need a hard copy. Have a good evening!

Deputy Auditor

Medina County Auditor’s Office
144 N Broadway St Rm 303
Medina, OH 44256
330-725-8766 phone
330-725-8778 fax
kjohnson@medinaco.org

From: Kathy Patton <kpatton@medinaoh.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:46 PM

To: kichnson@medinaco.org

Cc: mguenther@medinaco.org

Subject: Tax Budget - City of Medina

Hi Kristen,
Attached is our 2022 Tax Budget, passed by Medina City Council on June 28, 2021 for your records. Do | still
need to bring a physical hard copy over or will this suffice?

Thanks, have a nice evening!
Kathy

Kathy Patton, Clerk of Council
City of Medina

132 N. Elmwood Avenue

Medina, Ohic 44256

(330) 722-9040
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